GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA120220-2554

26 February 2020

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information about the London Borough of Culture, which the
Greater London Authority (GLA) received on 11 February 2020. Your request has been dealt
with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

“Please advise if Hillingdon has ever entered the London Borough of Culture competition
and if so please advise if it has ever been awarded any grants for local arts projects”

Please find below the information we hold in relation to your request:

| can confirm that Hillingdon Council did not apply for London Borough of Culture in Round one
of the competition in 2017 or in round two in 2019, and have not received any grants relating
to London Borough of Culture. Officers from Hillingdon did take part in events and workshops
designed to support boroughs in their cultural delivery, which were delivered as part of the
London Borough of Culture engagement process.

For more information about the winners of the London Borough of Culture title awards and the
recipients of the Cultural Impact Awards, please see:

https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/arts-and-culture/current-culture-projects/london-
borough-culture/london-borough-culture

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA120220-2554.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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